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Mr Peter Bryan

Bryan & Co

BY FAX ONLY 020 74934938

31 March 2010

I reter to our telephone conversations and your fax.

I contirm that the benefits being paid on the transfer are within the limits prescribed by the rules of the
scheme.

There may be a special allowance charge on the member, which will be met by the scheme. This has no
bearing on the company making the payment and is a matter between the member and the scheme.

I contirm that the benefits being paid on the transfer and also on the monthly contributions through to April
2011 are within the limits of the scheme rules.

| trust that this clarifies your queries.

I would be very grateful if you would now sign this off at your end so that the payment can be made. Kathie
is very keen to avoid any further delay in the payment being made as this must all be concluded tomorrow.

T'hank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Brad Davis
For Pension Practitioner .Com
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